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Nonnye Grant 100000 -0T
From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Bankruptcy notice

Attachments: FAX.TIF

Nonnye, attached is notice of bankruptcy filing by EveryCall.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 12:48:31 PM

To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: FW: FW: FW: Piease review and advise

-----Original Message-----

From: Beth Salak

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:38:12 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: FW: FW: Please review and advise

From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:47 AM COM

To: Beth Salak APA

Subject: FW: FW: Please review and advise —
ECR
GCL

See attached. RAD
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----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth McHargue CLK @@‘l’

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:55:15 PM
To: Rhonda Hicks
Subject: FW: Piease review and advise

Notice of filing for bankruptcy by EveryCall Communications. Tim is cc'd on the
correspondence
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----- Original Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:22:35 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: Please review and advise

----- Original Message---—

From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state. fl.us]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:24 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: FAX , 7 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the
message. Open the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  7/12/2010 3:20:44 PM
Number of Pages: 7

From (CSID): FAX

From (ANI):

Sentto DID: 8504136362

Duration of Fax: 0:03:05
Transfer Speed:. 14400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: IPF_PORT_0012

7/14/2010
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STEWART ROBBINS & BROWN
Altorneys atl Law

14:22 0711 2110GMT-05 Pg 02-07

Facsimile Cover Sheet

Date

July 12, 2010

To

Meredith . Mays, Esq.: 404-927-3618; Tanya O’Neal:
205-321-4756; Patrick W. Turner, Esq.: 803-254-1731;
Larry W. Thaxton: 678-966-2863; Guy M. Hicks, Esq.:
615-214-7406; Debbie V. Canale: 504-528-7556; Walter
Thomas: 334-242-0509; Timothy J. Devlin: 1-800-511-
0809, Reece McAllister: 404-656-2341; Jeff R.
Derouen: 502-564-3460; Eve K. Gonzalez: 225-342-
2831; Brian U. Ray: 601-961-5469; Renne Vance: 919-
733-7300; Honorable Jocelun Boyd: 843-869-5199;
Honorable Mary W. Freeman: 615-532-4698; Jan
Sanders: 501-682-1717; W. Lane Lanford: 512-936-
7036

From

Brandon A. Brown

Matter Number

947-001
*“In re: EveryCall Communications, Inc.”
No. 10-11054, U.S.B.C.,, M.D.La,

Number of Pages (including cover)

6

Comments

Please see attached.

Original to Follow by Mail?

Yes No «x

NFIDE STA

This facsimile transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may contain confidential

information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege.
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of

any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone to arrange for return of the

documents.
IF YOU EXPERIENCE ANY PROBLEMS RECEIVING THIS FACSIMILE,
PLEASE CONTACT CHRISTIAN AT (225) 231-9998
STEWART ROBBINS & Post Office Box 66488 247 Florida Street Phone:  {225)231-8598
BROWN LLC Baton Rouge, LA 70806-8408 Baton Rouge, Louislana 70801 Facsimile. (225)765-9467

Attorneys at Law

The
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Brandon A. Brown, APLC
STEWART ROBRBINS & BROWN Member
Attorneys at Law

bbrown@stewartrobbins.com

July 12, 2010
Via e-malil to meredith.mays@ait.com Via e-mail to to0682@att.com
Via facsimile to (404) 927-3618 Via facsimile to (205) 321-4756
Meredith E. Mays, Esq. Ms. Tanya O'Neal
General Counsel Account Manager
AT&T Georgia _ AT&T Southeast
675 West Peachtree St., NW 600 N. 19™ St., 22° Floor
Atlanta, GA 30375 Birmingham, AL 35203
Via e-mail to pt1285@att.com Via e-mail te #7991 @att.com
Via facsimile to (803) 254-1731 Via facsimile to (678) 966-2863
Patrick W. Turner, Esq. Mr. Larry W. Thaxton
General Attorney — South Carolina Sr. Credit Analyst
AT&T South Carolina AT&T Credit and Collections
1600 Wiltiams St., Ste. 5200 675 W. Peachtree St, NW
Columbia, SC 29201 Atlanta, GA 30308
Via e-mail to gh1402@att.com Via e-mail to debbie.canale@att.com
Via facsimile to (615) 214-7406 Via facsimile to (504} 528-7556
Guy M. Hicks, Esq. Ms. Bebbie V. Canale
General Attorney — Tennessee Regional Vice President
ATET Tennessee AT&T Louisiana
333 Commerce St. Ste. 2101 365 Canal Street, Ste. 3000
Nashville, TN 37201 New Orleans, LA 70130

Re: “In re EveryCall Communications, Inc.,” No. 10-11054, U.S.B.C,, M.D.La.

All:

Please be advised that this firm has been engaged to represent EveryCall Communications, Inc.
{“EveryCall’} with regard to the filing and prosecution of a chapter 11 bankruptcy case. Please be
further advised that on fuly 12, 2010, EveryCall filed a voluntary petition under chapter 11 of title 11,
United States Code, in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Louisiana. Attached
herewith is a receipt of filing issued by the Bankruptcy Court indicating the date and time of filing as well
as case number.

STEWART ROGBING & Post Office Box 86400 247 Florida Street Phone:  (225)231-9998
BrOWN LLC Baton Rauge, LA 70896-6498 Baton Rouge, Louislana 70801 Facsimile: (225)709-9467

Attorneys at Law
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EVERYCALL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
July 12, 2010
Page 2

We are aware that AT&T (inclusive of all divisions and subsidiaries, “AT&T") has issued a Notice
of Suspension and Termination dated June 18, 2010 {the “Notice”), which Notice indicates that AT&T
intends to suspend EveryCall on or before July 6, 2010" and terminate the Interconnection Agreement
between AT&T and EveryCall (the “ICA"} on or before luly 21, 2010. Piease be advised that upon the
commencement of a case under title 11, United States Code, a stay of certain actions statutorily issues
pursuant to 11 U.5.C. § 362{a). Such stay prohibits, inter afia:

The commencement or continuation . . . of any judicial, administrative, or other action
or proceeding against the debtor that was or coutd have been commenced before the
commencement of a case under this title, or to recover a claim against the debtor that
arose before the commencement of the case under this title; . . .

Any act to obtain possession of property of the estate or property from the estate or to
exercise control over property of the estate; . ..

Any act to coilect, assess, or recover a claim against the debtor that arose before the
commencement of the case under this titfe. 11 U.5.C. § 362(a)(1), (3} (6).

Accordingly, the automatic stay prohibits AT&T from unilaterally Suspending, Discontinuing, or
Terminating under ongoing contract, i.e., the ICA, with EveryCall.

Should AT&T nonetheless violate the automatic stay by issuing a suspension of privileges
pursuant to the [CA or outright terminate the ICA, EveryCall intends to proceed with requisite filings in
the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Louisiana to enforce the automatic stay,
and such filings will request compensatory deamages, punitive damages, and attorneys fees as may be
available pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 362, 105. We invite you to file whatever claim you deem appropriate
with the bankruptcy court so that such claim may be resolved within these bankruptcy proceedings.

Should you have any questions, Please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
STEWART ROBBINS & BROWN, LLC

By:
Brandon A. Brown, AFLC

! it is our understanding that such Suspension deadline was subsequently extended until July 13, 2010 by
correspondence from Patrick W. Turner, €sq. dated July 6, 2010,
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EVERYCALL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
July 12, 2010
Page 3

ce: Mr. Jahn H. Brydels, Jr,, Via Email: brydels@everycall.com
Mr. Kyle Coates, Via Email: coates@everycall.com
.Mr. Jon Seger, Via Email: seger@everycall.com
Mr. Waiter Thomas, Via Fax: 334-242-0509
Mr. Timothy J. Devlin, Via Fax: 1-800-511-0809
Mr. Reece McAllister, Via Fax: 404-656-2341
Mr. Jeff R. Derouen, Via Fax: 502-564-3460
Ms, Eve K. Gonzalez, Via Fax: 225-342-2831
Mr. Brian U. Ray, Via Fax: 601-861-5469
Ms. Renne Vance, Via Fax: 919-733-7300
The Honorable Jocelun Boyd, Via Fax: 803-896-5199
The Honorable Mary W. Freeman, Via Fax: 615-532-4698
Ms. Jan Sanders, Via Fax: 501-682-1717
Mr. W. Lane Lanford, Via Fax: 512- 936-7036
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Middle District of Louisiana

Notice of Bankruptcy Case Filing

A bankruptcy case concerning the debtos(s) listed
below was filed under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code, entered on 07/12/2010 at 1:01 PM
and filed on 07/12/2010.

EveryCall Communications, Inc.
4315 Bluebonnet Blvd., Ste. A
Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Tax ID / EIN: 72-1403495

dba

All American Home Phone

dba

Local USA

The case was filed by the debtor’s attorney:

Branden A. Brown

Stewart Robbins & Brown, LLC
247 Florida Street

P.O. Box 66498

Baton Rouge, LA 70896
225-231-9998

The case was assigned case number 10-11054.

In most instances, the filing of the bankruptcy case automatically stays certain collection and other
actions against the debtor and the debtor's property. Under certain circumstances, the stay may be
limited to 30 days or not exist at all, although the debtor can request the court to extend or impose a stay.
If you attempt to collect a debt or take other action in violation of the Bankruptcy Code, you may be
penalized. Consult a lawyer to determine your rights in this case.

If you would like to view the bankruptcy petition and other documents filed by the debtor, they are
available at our Jnternet home page http://ecf.lamb uscourts.gov/ ot at the Clerk’s Office, 707 Florida
Street Room 119 Baton Rouge, LA 70801,

You may be a creditor of the debtor. If so, you will receive an additional notice from the court setting

forth important deadlines.
Monica M. Menier
Clerk, U.S. Bankruptcy
Court
I~ il

file://CAECF\EveryCall Communications, Inc\Filed {Emergency }\Ecf NoticeOfFiling 2010... 7/12/2010




Fm:Stéwarf Hood LLC T0:947-001 Everycali (18005110809)

-

LIVE Database Area

14:22 07112110GMT-05 Pg 07-07

PACER Service Center
Transaction Receipt
07/12/2010 13:03:29 ]
PACER Login: _|[sh3619 _|{Client Code: |
Description: __[iNotice of Filing _|[Search Criteria: _][10-11054

Billable Pages: "L Cost:

0.08
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